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Subject: RE: SBE Frequency Coordination Request Priority: | Normal ﬂ
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That will work for me. Tl keep your information just in case there is any breaking news in that area which will be unlikely. B

Thanks again.

Clris Castro

KSHB-TV

Kansas City,mo
816-392-2040-Cell
816-932-4304-Office

From: kzjw@kzjw-ld.corm [mailto:kz jw@kzjw-Id.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 11:46 AM

To: 1\MYHEDBEE, Castro, Chris
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Frequency Coordination Request

WEQXHY is indoors and the power level is much closer to 0.25 watts (1W. is max peak); therefore, if I'm transmitting at a time KSHE and !JJ!!(
are not using their mics in this band, no trouble should result {and according to these plots, no trouble should result regardless of LA
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Memorandum to FCC, OET
From: James E. Whedbee
Re: WE9XHYV, FCC File# 0142-EX-ST-2010

Coordination is complete per above e-mail for Gladstone, MO location; Kansas City, MO location will
not be used pending resolution of wireless microphone concerns on the frequency. /s./ JW....3/31/'10.



